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November 3, 1994

E 412 7

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: National Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action League PAC

Dear Commissioners:

On behalf of the Fair Government Foundation, 1 submit the following complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act (“FECA” or “the Act”),
by the National Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action League PAC (“NARAL").

On October 14, 1994, the Washington Post reported that NARAL “targeted” six
Republicans in a campaign designed to “educate voters about candidates who try ‘to
hoodwink the nation about their position’ on abortion. (see Exhibit A)}(Quoting NARAL
president Kate Michelman). The six Republicans are Senator Paul Coverdell (Ga.) and
New York State gubernatorial candidate George Pataki, and Senate candidates Senator
Kay Bailey Hutchison (Tx.), Mike Huffington (Ca.), Mitt Romney (Ma.) and J. Marshall
Coleman (Va.)(running as an independent). With the exception of Senator Coverdell and
Mr. Pataki, each is currently a candidate for Federal office.

The NARAL campaign is focusing on “states where abortion rights ‘champions’
are in close races.” The campaign entails issuing mailings and dispatching ‘truth squads’
to question opponent’s records at campaign events as well as disseminating posters that
depict the six as a “Las Vegas lounge act,” according to the Washington Post.

The expenditures by NARAL are in clear violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. Sec. 431, et seq., and related regulations of
the Federal Election Commission (“FEC” or “Commission”), 11 C.F.R. Sec. 100.1 et seq.,
because they appear to be independent expenditures on behalf of the opponents of the four
named Republican candidates for Federal office, and to date such expenditures have not
been reported to the Commission as is required under Section 434(b)}(6)(B)iii) and (c)(1),
(c)(2) of the Act.
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Section 431(17) of the Act defines an “independent expenditure” as

an expenditure by a person expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate which is made without cooperation or consultation with any
candidate, or any authorized committee or agent of such candidate, and which is
not made in concert with, or at the request or suggestion of, any candidate or any
authorized committee or agent of such committee.

Section 431(18) of the Act in turn defines “clearly identified” as including the name of, or
any other unambiguous reference to the candidate.

The illicit NARAL campaign falls squarely within the above definitional
framework. First, the candidates NARAL has targeted for defeat are both pictured and
named in the campaign literature (see Exhibits B and C), and are thus clearly identified.

Second, there can be little doubt that the campaign is aimed at defeating the four
candidates for Federal office. Not only is the expenditure timed to coincide with the
general election campaign, NARAL’s president has stated that it is focused exclusively on
states where abortion rights champions are in close races. In her statement to the press
describing the independent expenditure campaign, NARAL president Michelman did not
even attempt to mask the objectives sought by the illicit expenditure. Michelman stated
that “in each of these races, there is a candidate who can be trusted to do the right thing
for the women of this nation, whose support for the right to choose is strong and
unwavering.” (Exhibit D at p. 6). Although the NARAL campaign is careful not to use
the terms “defeat” or “elect,” such artful drafting of campaign propaganda does not
overcome the self-evident intent behind the expenditure. Thus the implied and express
purpose of the NARAL campaign is the defeat of the named Republicans and the election
of their opponents.

The NARAL campaign is in further violation of the Act because the poster and
other materials (see Exhibits B and C) do not carry the appropriate disclaimers stating
who paid for the communication and whether the communication was authorized by the
candidates in question as is required under Section 441d(a)(3) of the Act.

Alternatively, if the campaign was paid for by NARAL, Inc., rather than by
NARAL PAC, it would appear that NARAL has violated Section 441b(a) of the Act,
which outlaws contributions and expenditures by corporations in connection with any
election to any political office.




4

U

9

Federal Election Commission
November 3, 1994
Page Three

And finally, a perusal of its recent FEC reports suggests that NARAL is in flagrant
violation of Section 432(I) of the Act and 11 C.F.R. 104.7 thereunder concerning best
efforts to obtain the required contributor information. The consistent, almost routine,
omission of employer and occupation information (see Exhibit E) suggests best efforts are
not being made and that the provision of the Act requiring the collection and disclosure of
such information is being cavalierly flouted.

Accordingly, the Fair Government Foundation requests that the FEC forthwith:

(1) conduct a prompt and immediate investigation and audit of the facts stated in
this complaint;

(2) enter into a conciliation with the Respondents to remedy the violations alleged
in this complaint and more importantly to ensure that no further violations occur,
and

(3) impose any and all appropriate penalties authorized under law.

lly submitted,

Brem%

Executive Director

Attachments
Date: November 3, 1994

Subscribed and sworn before me this 3 ’4 day of %V , 1994,
Notary Seal
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Six Republicans
Dubbed ‘Pretenders’
On Abortion Issue

They're smooth, they're hip,
they're the hottest group around.
They are “The Great Pretenders,”
appeanng courtesy of the National
Abortion and Reproductive Rights
Action League on the “Back Alley
Records” label.

The Great Pretenders? That's
what NARAL is calling six Repub-
licans—Sens. Paul Coverdell (Ga.)
and Kay Bailey Hutchison (Tex.),
New York gubernatorial candidate
George Pataki, and Senate candi-
dates ). Marshall Coleman (run-
ning as an independent) in Virgin-
ia, Rep. Michael Huffington in
California and Mitt Romney in
Massachusetts—for “pretending
they’'re pro-choice, when they're
really no choice.”

Announcing a campaign yester-
day to educate voters about candi-
dates who try “to hoodwink this na-
tion about their position,” NARAL
president Kate Michelman said the
group will focus on states where
abortion rights “champions™ are in
close races. The campaign will issue
mailings and dispatch “truth squads”
to question opporents’ records at
campaign events.

In a poster for its campaign,
NARAL pictures the six in tight,
1970s-style suits, swinging their
arms and dancing as though they
were a Las Vegas lounge act.

Michelman said the six were tar-

SEN. PAUL COVERDELL
. .. record assavled by NARAL

geted for using abortion rights rhet-
oric but refusing to support abortion
rights legslation, such as the new
law making it a federal cnime to ob-
struct access to abortion clinics and
a pending bill that would ban most
state abortion restrictions.

Eric Peterson, spokesman for
Coleman—who NARAL said gives
“new meaning to the word waffle”—
called his personal opposition consis-
tent. “What has changed is he has
come to realize that trving to put
governments in the muddle of this 1s-
sue only creates paralysis, and peo-
ple will never come together” with
this wedge being driven into it.
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EXHIBIT C
®

Makes a great show of being pro-choice, BUT...

° Accepts the endorsement of Massachusetts Citizens for Life, the anti-choice group
that wants to ban abortion,

Refuses to endorse the Freedom of Choice Act, legislation that would codify Roe v.
Wade and is before the U.S. Senate;

~ ° Supports Senator Bob Dole’s anti-choice version of health care reform, which fails
i to include a benefits package to guarantee access to abortion and contraception;
™N ° Says he would have voted to confirm anti-choice nominee Robert Bork to the U.S.

Supreme Court;

™ ° Favors giving states power to restrict a woman's right to choose;
<
° Has no legislative record, affiliations or personal history to prove he's pro-choice.
2
O
(@

His 1992 campaign literature reads even better than Mitt Romney’s does today: "All women
should have access to reproductive choice, regardless of their ability to pay. He supports
local and state funding of abortions and federal funding if there is no alternative.” A position
paper said he would vote for the Freedom of Choice Act and would even vote to override a
presidential veto, BUT....

o By 1993, he’d voted against choice at nearly every opportunity;

L Refused to co-sponsor the Freedom of Choice Act; Natone! Abortion
and Reproductive Rights

° Voted to strip the Freedom of Access to Clinic Entrances Act of its key enforcement ey
provisions to stem the violence at women's health clinics; e ’-;gs"'"""“’
Wastington, DC 20005
° Voted against allowing the District of Columbia to pay for abortions for low-income

b Phone (202) 873-3000
women with local tax revenues; Fax (202) 973-3096




After 10 years of proudly waving the anti-choice banner in the New York State legislature,
he suddenly says he’s pro-choice, BUT...

Consistently voted against a woman’s right to choose, even rejecting a bill to stiffen
penalties for blockades at women'’s health clinics;

Holds so spotless an anti-choice record he earned a 100 percent rating from Pat
Robertson’s radical right Christian Coalition, which would outlaw abortion;

Received the endorsement of the New York State and Westchester Right to Life
Committee in his 1984, 1986 and 1988 races for the state Assembly.

Stumped even the Westchester Right to Life Committee-PAC with his
about-face on the choice issue in this race. In a 1992 press release

in which the PAC for the first time withheld its endorsement: "George
Pataki claims to be pro-choice. He has a pro-life voting record."”

A super waffler. After campaigning -- and losing -- for Governor on a strong anti-choice
platform in 1989, he suddenly turned pro-choice, saying "I got the message on what the
people of Virginia think about it." BUT....

Has absolutely no credibility. Before his gubernatorial bid, said he was pro-choice.
In 1989, said he was anti-choice. In 1994, claims he’s pro-choice -- again.

Pledged in 1989 to work to outlaw abortion;
Promised in 1989 to appoint anti-choice activists to key administration posts;

Proposed in 1989 to make a litmus test of abortion in his administration. Never got
the chance.
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Called herself pro-choice before she won in a 1993 special election and continues to be so
labeled by the media, BUT....

° Casts anti-choice votes nearly every time the issue comes up;
° Opposes the Freedom of Choice Act;
° Accepted the endorsement of Pat Robertson’s radical right, Christian Coalition;

] Voted to deny allowing federal employees to choose abortion coverage in their heaith
insurance;

o Voted to strip the Freedom of Access to Clinic Entrances Act of its key enforcement
provisions to stem the violence at women'’s health clinics;

L] Opposed guaranteed inclusion of abortion and contraception in health care reform;

L] Earned a 15 percent pro-choice rating from NARAL for her 1993 voting record.

Campaigned in 1992 as pro-choice and continues to be called that by the media. Submitted a
questionnaire to NARAL's Georgia affiliate, which said he supports the right to choose, and
that states should not be allowed to pass restrictions that alter Roe v. Wade, BUT.......

° Never once cast a pro-choice vote in the U.S. Senate;

] Receives support from anti-choice groups like Pat Robertson’s Christian
Coalition and the National Right to Life Committee;

® Voted against the Freedom of Access to Clinic Entrances Act, designed to stem the
intimidation and violence at women's health clinics;

® Rejected the Family and Medical Leave Act;

] Voted to deny allowing federal employees to choose abortion coverage in their health
insurance;

° Opposed guaranteed inclusion of abortion and contraception in health care reform;

e Earned a zero percent rating from NARAL for his anti-choice voting record, placing
him in the same league as Senators Jesse Helms of North Carolina and Orrin Hatch
of Utah.




EXHIBIT D

October 13, 1994 CONTACT: Karen Schneider
Darryl Lynette Figueroa
202/973-3032

STATEMENT OF PRESIDENT KATE MICHELMAN
N N ¥ l " P "

This election is critical for American women and their families. They deserve elected
officials who recognize that our reproductive freedoms are imperiled on so many fronts.
They deserve politicians who understand the central importance of the freedom to choose to
women's equality, health and well-being. They deserve politicians who don't just say they’re
pro-choice, but who have the courage and determination to lead the fight to secure our
reproductive freedom.

This nation has realized some pro-choice victories in the last two years. But we still
wake up the next morning to find the ground we’d won slipping away. We're back in court.
We're trying to head off new threats from the state houses. At the clinics, we are facing an
unprecedented escalation of violence, including the murder of two physicians and one clinic
escort. Just this week, there have been two arson attacks and one firebombing at clinics in
California and Montana. And we are fighting off the growing threat posed by Radical Right
extremists who, having failed to make abortion illegal, want to make it unavailable to

American women.
Netional Abortion
. and Reproductive Rights
Today, we face a new threat to the right to choose. From Massachusetts to Acton League

: ; S : : . 1156 15h Strest. NW
California, politicians are trying to pull the wool over our eyes by using pro-choice Sute 700

Washingeon, DC 20005

rhetoric to mask their anti-choice policy positions. These candidates include Phane (202) 9733000
Fax (2021 973-3096
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Mitt Romney, George Pataki and Michael Huffington -- who say one thing and then vote the
opposite.

These candidates -- along with Kay Bailey Hutchison, Paul Coverdell and Marshall
Coleman -- would have us believe they are pro-choice even as they support policies that
would destroy our legal right to choose and make access to abortion more difficult and

dangerous. These candidates want to have it both ways. The voters will not be fooled.

You cannot be pro-choice and oppose legislation to codify Roe v. Wade.

You cannot be pro-choice and oppose or try to weaken legislation to stem the violence
and terror outside reproductive health clinics.

You cannot be pro-choice and vote to deny federal employees the option of choosing
abortion coverage in their health insurance.

You cannot be pro-choice and oppose including abortion services in health care
reform -- coverage that the majority of women have today and may need tomorrow.

You cannot be pro-choice and vote to discriminate agaiast low-income women by
denying them access to reproductive health services.

And you cannot be pro-choice and accept the endorsement of the National Right to
Life Committee or Christian Coalition -- groups that are dedicated to making abortion illegal.

We need more truth in politics -- more honest debate and less deceptive rhetoric.
NARAL is launching its Great Pretenders campaign to educate and alert voters to the dangers
posed by candidates who are trying to hoodwink this nation about their position on

reproductive choice. We cannot allow their deception to go unchalienged.




We will alert our supporters about these Great Pretenders and focus on key states
where they are in dangerously close races with pro-choice champions. We already have sent
a mailing about Mitt Romney and the other Great Pretenders to 100,000 pro-choice
supporters in Massachusetts. We will communicate with our supporters across the nation and
dispatch "Pro-Choice Truth Squads” to educate voters about the Great Pretenders’ misleading
rhetoric and anti-choice record. And we are writing to Republican Party Chairman Haley
Barbour to ask him to stop falsely labelling as pro-choice candidates who hold anti-choice
policy positions.

We are telling the voters of Massachusetts to beware of Mitt Romney, who claims to
support the right to choose but accepts the endorsement of Massachusetts Citizens for Life,
the anti-choice group that wants to ban abortion. Mitt Romney calls himself pro-choice, but
he refuses to endorse the Freedom of Choice Act that is before the U.S. Senate. Candidates
cannot credibly call themselves pro-choice if they do not support this vital legislation to
codify the principles of Roe v. Wade. He calls himself pro-choice, but he opposes
guaranteeing women access to a full range of reproductive health services, including
abortion, in health care reform.

We say Mitt Romney is no choice at all.

To listen to Michael Huffington when he ran for Congress from California in 1992,
you would think he would become a leading congressional supporter of the right to choose.
His votes tell another story: against the District of Columbia’s plan to pay for abortions for

low-income women with local tax money and to weaken legislation to stem the terror and
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Michelman, Add Three

violence at reproductive health clinics. He refuses to co-sponsor the Freedom of Choice Act
or support the guaranteed inclusion of abortion services in health care reform.

We say Michael Huffington is no choice at all.

After proudly waving the anti-choice banner in the New York State legislature,
George Pataki now says he’s pro-choice. He holds so spotless an anti-choice record that he

earned a 100 percent rating from the Christian Coalition. He calls himself pro-choice, but he

even voted against a bill to stem the violence at reproductive health clinics by stiffening
penalties for blockades.

We say George Pataki is no choice at all.

Marshall Coleman gives new meaning to the word "waffle." He claimed to be pro-
choice -- until he ran for Governor of Virginia in 1989. That year, he pledged to work to
outlaw abortion and promised to appoint anti-choice activists to his administration if elected.
He never got the chance and now he says he’s pro-choice -- again.

We say Marshall Coleman is no choice at all.

Kay Bailey Hutchison called herself pro-choice before winning election to the U.S.
Senate. But once in office, she cast one anti-choice vote after another -- to deny federal
employees the option of choosing abortion coverage in their health insurance -- even to
weaken the bill designed to stem the harassment and terror at reproductive health clinics.

She opposes the Freedom of Choice Act and guaranteed inclusion of abortion in health care

reform.

We say Kay Bailey Hutchison is no choice at all.




Michelman, Add Four

And then there is Paul Coverdell, the Greatest Pretender of them all. When he ran
for the Senate in 1992, he claimed to be pro-choice even as he received support from the
National Right to Life Committee and the Christian Coalition. Now he’s cited by anti-choice
leaders of the Republican Party as proof that they and the Christian Coalition are not really a
divisive force on social issues. After all, they say in a claim repeated as fact by the news
media, didn’t they endorse "pro-choice" Paul Coverdell?

There’s only one problem -- Paul Coverdell’s voting record is the same as that of
Jesse Helms. That’s right -- Paul Coverdell and Jesse Helms voted together against every
piece of pro-choice legislation in the last year.

Paul Coverdell voted against the legislation designed to stem the intimidation and
violence at reproductive health clinics.

He opposes the Freedom of Choice Act to codify Roe v. Wade.

He voted to deny federal employees the option of choosing abortion coverage in their
heaith insurance.

He opposes guaranteed inclusion of abortion and contraception in health care reform.

Paul Coverdell is the original Great Pretender, but the ranks are swelling.

These are the candidates of the anti-choice movement -- signed, sealed and delivered.

We say to Paul Coverdell, Mitt Romney, George Pataki, Michael Huffington, Kay

Bailey Hutchison, and Marshall Coleman: Stop pretending. We need honesty in our public

life, not your campaign of deception to conceal your anti-choice views.

We need Senators who will stand up to Jesse Helms and others like him who want to




Michelman, Add Five

return us to the days when abortion was illegal and women were degraded. We need
Governors who demonstrate respect for women and have the courage to resist dangerous
state restrictions on the right to choose. We need leaders who respond to the threats to the
right to choose with legislation that secures the right and protects the health of women and
their families. We need leaders who work tirelessly to make abortion less necessary -- not
more dangerous or more difficult.

In each of these races, there is a candidate who can be trusted to do the right thing
for the women of this nation, whose support for the right to choose is strong and
unwavering.

The nation’s voters must send a strong message on Election Day that we will not be
fooled by the Great Pretenders. We must stand with the champions of the right to choose.

We can afford no less.
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( JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 400.00

BEZAK, MS RO : BEST EFFORTS 08/12/94 100.00
34455 BEEC ST
FARMINGTON HILLS M1 48335

( JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 250.00

BRANDT, MS PATRICIA K BEST EFFORTS 08/09/94 239,08
46369 AAIKU RD #7-F
KANEOHE HI 96744

( JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 239.08
CAGIN, MR _HARRY ST EFFOR 08/15/94 300.00
' PO BO%k 371 ST SN

TWINSBURG OH 44087

( JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 300.00

%§u§¥cg sus ESTHER H BEST EFFORTS 08/01/94 200.00
WINETKA 1L 60093

( JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 400.00
cgnnxngn LIVI'B s BEST EFFORTS 08/16/94 100.00
NE NY 10021

( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 250.00

DR T 0/94 200.00
DR stuz Rxnzn'cr BEST EFFORTS 08/3
WESTHINSTIR SC 29693

( JPRI ( )GEN ( )CTHER: AGGREGATE ¥TD 300.00

guga;gﬁ nav:n BEST EFFORTS 08/11/94 115.00
LE xINGTON MA 02173

( J)PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE ¥TD 365.00

SUBTOTAL OF RECEIPTS THIS PAGE 1,454.08
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MAY NOT BE SOLD OR

NAME ,ADDRESS ,CITY,STATE, 21IP

ENPLOYER AND OCCUPATION

RECEIPT INFO
DATE AMOUNT

DH?ENBIRI HR%TIVILYN
VANCOUVER WA 98660

( J)PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER:

BEST EFFORTS

AGGREGATE YTD 325.00

08/22/94 100.00

28 EQRE"TA
MA 02146

JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER:

BEST EFFORTS

AGGREGATE YTD

08/23/94 200.00

“Agtvggunn 3503
GO

IL 60614

JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER:

BEST EFFORTS

AGGREGATE ¥TD

08/30/94 200,00

HERD, MRS JUDY
206 OCEAN WAY

VERO BEACH FL 32963

( JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER:

BEST EFFORTS

AGGREGATE YTD 400.00

08/11/94

RMANN, MS FRAN D
SAN SIMEON RD
ADIA CA 91007

( )GEN ( )OTHER:

BEST EFFORTS

AGGREGATE YTD

08/29/94

MR PAUL T
TH ST NW
DC 20016

( JGEN ( )OTHER:

BEST EFFORTS

AGGREGATE YTD 330.00

08/11/94

HUMLEKER uns PETER D JR
633 Lnnct BLVD
FOND DU Wl 54935

( J)PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER:

BEST EFFORTS

AGGREGATE YTD 400.00

08/30/94

HYMAN, DR
399 HAMMOND ST

CHESTNUT HILL MA 02167

( J)PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER:

BEST EFFORTS

450.00

08/22/94 150.00

SUBTOTAL OF RECEIPTS THIS PAGE

1,050.00
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RECEIPT INF
NAME , ADDRESS,CITY,STATE, 21P EMPLOYER AND OCCUPATION DATE AMO
JACOBSEN SHAR BEST EFFORTS 08/02/94 50,00
un ngnntt gacons:u
NORTHFIILD MN 55057
( J)PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 250.00
JONAg MRS J E BEST EFFORTS 08/12/94 250.00
BOX 511
GOSHEN NY 10924
( )JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 250.00
ONES, MS PAULA BEST EFFORTS 08/22/94 50.00
nAﬁ RIDGE DR
anoourth CT 06002
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 350.00
K L MS. SAN T EFF 08/30/94 25.
B633" L4TATE RY pi0-c DEST Bramn 5.00
ENDIC NY 13760
( )PR1 ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 215.00
LEGARZA, JOYCE T /167 ’
LEGARZ 125 BEST EFFORTS 08/16/94 105.00
OROVADA NV 89425
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 305.00
%ggggt DOLORIS J BEST EFFORTS 08/23/94 50.00
KANSAS cxrv MO 64145
( JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE ¥YTD 432.00
LEWIS, MR ROBERT
LEWIS MR Aet BEST EFFORTS 08/31/94 100.00
N TARRYTOWN NY 10591
( JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 300.00
LIB
451 AN, - BEST EFFORTS 08/22/94 100.00
WESTMINSTER MD 21157
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 440,00

SUBTOTAL OF RECEIPTS THIS PAGE
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RECEIPT INF
NAME , ADDRESS,CITY,STATE, Z21P EMPLOYER AND OCCUPATION DATE
é”ﬁ%u g‘ uns WILLIAM BEST EFFORTS 08/23/94 100.00
rnnuxuchu CT 06032
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 300.00
ngtn MR. ROBSRT u BEST EFFORTS 08/16/94 150.00
T ANDREWS D
PA 19063
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 300.00
L?SGRIN MS, PATTI BEST EFFORTS 08/15/94 100.00
310 N CORNELL
VILLA PARK IL 60181
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 275.00
Lgrz, MRS P B BEST EFFORTS 08/16/94 180.00
2942 'GLENWOOD DR
LONGVIEW WA 98632
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 240.00
MCFADDEN us DONNA L BEST EFFORTS 08/19/94 100.00
2638 CHESTNUT DR
GRAND JUNCTION CO 81506
( PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 225.00
MONTGOMERY, MS. LINDA BEST EFFORTS 08/16/94 150.00
ROY HAHN
762 CHENERY ST
SAN FRANCISCO CA 94131
( JPRT ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 350.00
uunnzu BARBARA BEST EFFORTS 08/02/94 100.00
DANIEL H nsggxanf
32 LONGFEL
PITT auncn PA 15215
( )PR1 ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 300.00
HHLLIGAN BEST EFFORTS 08/22/94 50.00
1 pnnx AV! 34TH FL
EW YO NY 10178
( JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 225,00

SUBTOTAL OF RECEIPTS THIS PAGE

930.00
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RECEIPT INFO

NAME, ADDRESS,CITY,STATE, ZIP EMPLOYER AND OCCUPATION DATE AMOUNT

RPHY, SALLIE D BEST EFFORTS 08/15/9¢ 250.00

119
“glﬁ BURDETT AVE # & 12180
( )PR1 ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 550.00
OLSON ug & MRS D BEST EFFORTS 08/15/94 150.00
PO BOXK
RANCHO SANTA FE CA 92067
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 525.00
gggnegngn NEIL BEST EFFORTS 08/02/94 100.00
MAMAR ouxcx NY 10543
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 225.00
PEOPLES BEST EFFORTS 08/16/94 150.00
86 Latxsnn 1SLAND RD
CT 06820

( )PR1 ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 300.00
PURNELL, gns MATILDA H BEST EFFORTS 08/15/94 100.00
RR6 BOX
HILLSBORO DE 19966
( )PR1 ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 225,00
RANLIN519335 BEST EFFORTS 08/23/94 100.00
BALT IMORE MD 21211
( )PR1 ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 250.00
nsst cgnggnxa N BEST EFFORTS 08/02/94 100.00
STONINGTON CT 06378
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 300.00
§65§3* T BEST EFFORTS 08/12/94 200.00
HUNTINGTON BCH CA 92648
( )PR1 ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 300.00

SUBTOTAL OF RECEIPTS THIS BAGE
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TION COPIED FROM SUCH a:poa OR STA LD OR
G§§91§§?::“ 2 FOR THE PURPOSE or ICIT {:g%%#& ;§L1TIC“L
ORI AL EUROLIE T CONTRIBUTTONS rﬁou
RECEIPT INFO
NAME ,ADDRESS ,CITY,STATE, ZIP EMPLOYER AND OCCUPATION DATE AMOUNT
ROTHMAN, LAVONDA BEST EFFORT 08/24/94 250.00
ﬁg NORMANDY PKWY e
RRISTOWN NJ 07960
{ )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 250.00
g ROSEMARY BEST EFFORTS 08/12/94 300.00
2 ﬁ 5 TH ST
NY 10019
( JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 300.00
™~
vy RYAN, us C E B BEST EFFORTS 08/16/94 100.00
> R WhvEREE RO 8B-231
e wnvznnv nxxcnrs PA 19035
|
., ( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 400.00
%y SCALES, MS ANN C BEST EFFORTS 08/16/94 125.00
5 1312 DELAMAR NW
ALBUQUERQUE NM 87107
3 ( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 325.00
»
.
g §E§¥§¢ gg LAURA BEST EFFORTS 08/30/94 150.00
5’ MORRI STOWN NJ 07960
3
' ( )PR1 ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 300.00
™  SILBERMANN, EP BEST 08/01/94 75.00
420 E 72ND’ST, 51! T EREERES e
NEW YORK NY 10021
( )PR1 ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 220.00
SJOLUND, MS RINA R EST EFFORTS 0/94 50.00
2528 sué R BOTTOM RD NE . R
SOLON IA 52333
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE ¥YTD 250.00
SMITH, MR JERRY BEST EFFORT 703794 50.00
3047 Aaouszounr WAY . ik
SAN JOSE CA 95132
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE !!n 250.00

SUBTOTAL OF msmﬂs m : 1,100.00
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RECEIPT INFO
UNT

NAME ,ADDRESS,CITY,STATE, 2IP EMPLOYER AND OCCUPATION DATE

XS BEST EFFORTS 08/05/94 250.00

MRSt B

gisw ngh E .IN 47906
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 450.00
TEIN, SHARYN BEST EFFORTS 08/12/94 100.00
551 $1E STA AVE
LAS VEG NV 89121
( J)PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 450.00
STRATHY, MRS HARRISON BEST EFFORTS 08/22/94 200.00
Aug FAM Lg
115 EAST 34TH #15G
NEW YORK NY 10016
( J)PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 350.00
SUGARMAN G BEST EF 08/22/94 =
zg ARMA sr ES FORTS 150.00
NEW YORK NY 10012
( JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 250.00
TOMASKO PATRICIA T 08/12/94 )
TOMASK 13§§ CIA L BEST EFFORTS 250.00
GLENWOOD SPRINGS CO 81602
( )JPRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 250.00
WAGNER, MS. CYNTHIA G BEST EFF 08/19/94 100.
8611 GOLDEN GRAIN CT greers i
ELLICOTT CITY MD 21043
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 225,00
WALTON, MS BA TE 08/11/94 .
WALTON, MS vgnana R BEST EFFORTS 175.00
CHEVY CHASE MD 20815
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 515.00
WARREN, MR STEVEN BEST EFF 08722794 100.
3925 ESTES RD * % e e
NASHVILLE TN 37215
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 400.00
SUBTOTAL OF RECEIPTS THIS PAGE AMOUNT 1,325.00
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RECEIPT INFO

NAME , ADDRESS ,CITY, STATE, ZIP ENPLOYER AND OCCUPATION DATE AMOUNT
wsxgs ug Ennxn S BEST EFFORTS 08/16/94 500.00

CO 81612
( JPR1 ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 500.00
wnsg MR HARRI BEST EFFORTS 08/15/94 100.00
19g cﬁsunn czurnn -
255 E 5TH ST
CINCINNATI OH 45202
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 350.00
WILSO GLADY? M BEST EFFORTS 08/30/94 20.00
200 G tvrwic RD #208
vxno FL 32963
( )PR1 ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 239.00
WOLF, MS SUSAN BEST EFFORTS 08/19/94 225.00
MR DOUGLAS MAC LEAN
3501 OVERBROOK RD
BALTIMORE MD 21208
( )PRI ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 225.00
WOOD, MS NANCY H BEST EFFORTS 08/05/94 100.00
1207 ' SUNSHINE LN
JEFFERSONVILLE IN 47130
( )PR1 ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 225,00
woonuans:t MS WINIFRED BEST EFFORTS 08/12/94 100.00
1500 E BROWN DEER ROAD
uerauxz: WI 53217
( )JPR1 ( )GEN ( )OTHER: AGGREGATE YTD 300.00

SUBTOTAL OF RECEIPTS THIS PAGE

1,045.00
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CHEDULE A ot S u;'
/8

Any information copisd from such Reports and Statsments May not be soid or used by any person for the puPoss of saliciting Contrbutions of for commercial
purposes, other than using the name and address of any political commities 1o solicll contributions from such commities.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Full) ‘
> warool d Ll topodupine i detron Gayo Rie
A Full Name, Maiting Address end 23P Cote Nama o Empierver Date (month, Amount of Bach
Ms. Katrina McCormick Barnes ay. yosr) Receip! s Period
Rt. 10 , Box 83-K Retired
Sante Fe, NM 87501 9/2/94 $250
Ocoupstion
Receipt For: L_]m-y DW
[T omer (apeciy): Agoregete YearioDats > §
B. Full Name, Malling » ddrose and 2P Code Name of Empioyer Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Recept this Period
Mr. John W. Kluge New Ulm Medical
1833 Crestview Drive Clinic 8/28/94 $50
Mlm;_ﬂﬂ_m& Oorupation
Recet For: Primary L] ceneai Physician
[} Omer tapacity): Aggregate Yesr10-Dete > §
C. Full Neme, Malling Address and ITIP Code Name of Employer Dats (month, Amount of Each
’” |Naomi Heller, M.D. day, yser) Rocept this Pencd
3431 Porter Street, N.W.
b : ! Entrepeneur
Washington, DC 20016 8/30/94 $250
— Ocoupation
FRotaRs [_| Pomery || General Physician
<hf7 []otner (specity): Aggregais Yesro-Dete > §
N D. Full Name, Maliing Addreas and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Esch
b Mr. Richard L. Lightman - T
~1P.0. Box 171809 “Marco Theatre, Inc.
4 |Memphis, TN 38187-1809 i 8/30/94 | $340
Receipt For ] Primary || Generm  ITheatre owner
N [] omer (speciy): Aggregaie Year-wo-Dsie > §
_,}_—) E. Full Name, Malling Address and 23 Code Name of Empioyer Date (month, Amount of Esch
= day, yeer) Receipt his Parod
- Mrs. Carolyn Barnes - ’
B 715 North Broadway Best Effort
TN Hastings on Hudson, NY 10706 (s 8/31/94 $200
[ ] Osher (apecity): Aggregate Yesr-io-Dats > §
F. Full Name, Malling Address and TP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
2hvie weErs) BLat , & day, year) Recept this Period
103y CHE s N G Doy Uc bert v 9/ \
Bag £ Un, C& quqgq/0 e €11 | 400
Receipt For: [_] Primasy | Generat 6:010?“{-
[ ] other (spactty: Aggregate Year-io-Date > §
G. Full Nama, Malling Address and 2P Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Esch
nE. KeE(Y day, yeer) Recwipt this Penod
4,7 CHANN/NG aty Fogbl oy /
Ao ncoa 4 YwSo) (o ?/’ i 4 202
Recept For. [ Prmary ] Genend e
[] other (apaciv): jw%-?r
SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional) .
s A ~ Ny -
ngEe by - ?,_".-' £ &.;-,

TOTAL This Period (last page this :

Te
.n
S

N e ket

or
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SCHEDULE A ! RECEIFPTS umh roaunql /
i)

Any informaition copied from such Reports and Siatements may not be soid or used by any pernen lor the purposs of soliciting contributions or for commercial
purposss, other than using the name and address of any political commitiss to salickt contributions irom such commitiee.

"\ NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Ful) 2
|/ pamorens ABORTIOS AMD PEPEON CTIIE €le TS pLnon CEAGM. /oC

A. Full Nems, Mailling Address ang ZIP Code Name of Employer D:tm Amount of Bach
/€57 (AAAON - Wt;gv-" 7 . Hecatt Vis Panog
S APV M v ol S
D ip N X BN e sl | avere
[] oter (speaity): Aggregaie Vearso-Daw = %
B. Full Name, Malling Address and 1P Code Nama of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
tay, year) Receipt this Period
Cocupstion
Recomt For; L]Fu-y Unomnl
[ ] omer apeam: Agoreges Vear 0w S §
@Ry | C. Fubl Name, Malling Address and 23 Code Nems of Empioyer Dats (month, Amount of Each
day, yean) Receipt this Period
\",‘.
~ Ocoupation
N Receipt For: DPM Ganesal
th [ ower tspeciyy: U Aggregeia VaarioDa >
@\ | D. Full Name, Maiting Address and I Cose Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Receipt this Period
™ o
_ [] oo specty: Aagregaia Vesr oD S §
@D | £ Full Name, Malling Address snd 21 Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Reosipt this Periag
O
>
o Ocoupation
[T omer (speciyi: Agyregate Yearwo-Dase > §
F. Full Name, Malling Address and 23 Code Nams of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
Gay, year) Receipt this Period
Occupaiion
Recsipt For: U""" | Im
[ ] ower tspeciy: Agurogets Yeurto-Date > §
G. Full Name, Mailling Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Recaipt this Period
Receipt For. Um l lw
[T omver sapociay: :
SUBTOTAL o Reoaipts TS Page (OpN0nEl) s
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SCHEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS Ostaled Summery Po0* [ FOR LINE NlI.MER
2/b
Any Information copied from such Reports and Stalements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpPoes of soliciting contridutions of for commercial
mmwmmnmmmuwwmmmmmmm.
NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) y
NATIONAL. ADLTION AP PAFRoNPUCTIer AL EMTS AcTn’ (CASuE Pt
A. Full Neme, Maliing Addrese and ZIF Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amaouni of Each
: day, year) Dvbursement
1301 L?&L’LVOLD Diabursement for.|_] Primary | ] Generai S/AB /6.50
ek S D O ke
8. Full Meme, Address end 2P Code Purposa of Disbursement D:'(ﬂ”ﬂnﬂ\ ArmndT::m
F1AST g mion Rav £ F€23 - s
140 i sYE St MW Sarsemersor TPy | Jownwni| S/ %/ Lk
wasSHgtor X 2800 Oher (apachy)
C. Fuli Nema, Malling Addrese and 2V Cade Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amoun of Each
day, year) Dusbursemnent This Period
A ABAIHO pav b 1223
\':}( Ao fox 1353 Dvaursemens for. | _ | Primery || Genersi £)3/ ?107)’()_/9
: MFL.U/(.(_F/ Ay 117 ¥ Othet (spacify)
X D. Full Neme, Malling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
< day, year) Drsbursernent This Period
'f, mwu:]_'rm-y Geowral
o Other (spacify)
w E. Full Name, Malling Address and 2P Code Purpose of Disbursement Dste (month, Amount of Esch
day, year) Disbursement This Period
x’ Dwbursement or: |_| Primary || Geners
< Owher (specify)
L F. Full Neme, Malling Address and ZIP Cade Purposs of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch
= day, year) Disbursement This Period
3
}’\ wu]_]n—y[_]w
‘O\ Other (specity)
~ G. Fuil Neme, Malling Address end 23P Code Pusposs of Disbursement Dats {month, Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period
wv[jnn-yr_[w
Other (specity)
H. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Purposs of Cisbursemant Date (month, Amount of Esch
day, year) Disbursement This Period
Other (specity) N
(. Full Name, Malling Address and 2P Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch
day. year) Disburserent This Perind
Dusbursement for: | | Primary | | General
Othar (specily)

SUBTOTAL of DisburssmentsThis Page {optional)




94009204170 ; piisrcan on ‘

SCHEDULE B - LINE 22 ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS
Full Name Of Committee: National Abortion Rights Action League PAC
I.D. No C00079541

vendor Name & Address Purpose P/G Date Amount
NARAL P 08/23/94 605.00
1156 15TH ST., NW

SUITE 700

WASHINGTON, DC 20005-
TRANSFER TO CONNECTED ORGANIZATION

TARAL G 08/27/94 50.00

905 W. OLTORF, SUITE D

AUSTIN, TX 78704-
TRANSFER TO AFFILIATH! ORGANIZATION

NARAL-OH P 08/29/94 50.00
5 760 E. BROAD ST.

COLUMBUS, OH 43205-
~ CONT. TO AFFILIATED ORGANIZATION
=~ MD-NARAL G 03/29/94 50.00
1 817 SILVER SPRING AVE.

SILVER SPRING, MD 20910-
& CONT. TO AFFILIATED ORGANIZATION

NARAL G 08/31/94 50000.00

. 1156 15TH ST., NW

‘X’ SUITE 700

< WASHINGTON, DC 20005-
TRANSFER TO CONNECTED ORGANIZATION

Grand Total: 50755.00
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SCHEDULE B - LINE 23 ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS
Full Name Of Committee: National Abortion Rights Action League PAC
I.D. No C00079541

LAROCCO, LARRY FOR CONGRESS 08/08/94 500.00
P.O. BOX 1553

BOISE, ID 83701~
CONT. TO LARRY LAROCCO, US HOUSE ID/01

JEFFORDS, JAMES FOR SENATE 08/08/94 2000.00
517 2ND ST., NE
WASHINGTON, DC 20002~

CONT. TO JAMES JEFFORDS, US SENATE/VT

BROWN, CORRINE FOR CONGRES 03/08/94 500.00
33 S. HOGAN ST. #250
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202~

CONT. TO CORRINE BROWN, US HOUSE FL/03

08/12/94 1000.00
921 SW MORRISON #427
PORTLAND, OR 97205~
IN-KIND ORGANIZING FOR ELIZABETH FURSE, OR/01

08/12/94 1000.00
921 SW MORRISON #£427
PORTLAND, OR 97205~
IN-KIND ORGANIZING FOR SUE KUPILLAS, OR/02

- —— G D S G = . . W A e N G e G - — —— -

G 08/12/94 1000.00

921 SW MORRISON #427
PORTLAND, OR 97205~
IN~KIND ORGANIZING FOR CATHERINE WEBBER OR/DS

MORAN, JIM FOR CONGRESS 94 08/23/94 2000.00
P.0. BOX 2518
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22301-
CONT. TO JIM MORAN, US HOUSE VA/08
MITA ACCOUNT
P.O. BOX 1184
HELENA, MT 59624~

IN-KIND COPING FOR JACK MUDD, US SENATE/MT
WHEAT, ALAN FOR SENATE 08/29/94 1000.00
6528 MANCHESTER
ST. LOUIS, MO 63139~

CONT. TO ALAN WHEAT (MO-SEN)

MCCARTHY, KAREN FOR CONGRESS G 08/29/94 1000.00
4049 PENNSYLVANIA AVE., #100

KANSAS CITY, MO 64111~
CONT. 70 KAREN HCC!I!HY, US HOUSE MO/0S5




94039244172

KUPILLAS, SUE FOR CONGRESS
P.O. BOX 685
MEDFORD, OR 97501-

PR ————————————y Y et LR

HOYER, STENY FOR CONGRESS COMM
7905 MALCULM RD., #102
CLINTON, MD 20013-

ENGLISH, KARAN FOR CONGRESS
P.O. BOX 272
FLAGSTAFF, AZ 86002-

BLANCHARD, CHUCK FOR CONGRESS
P.0. BOX 906
PHOENIX, AZ 85001~

CARR, BOB FOR SENATE
3401 E. SAGINAW ST.
LANSING, MI 43912~

SLAUGHTER, LOUISE COMMITTEE
P.0. BOX 117
MT. VERNON, VA 22121~

08/29/94 1000.00

Page 2 of 4

SUE KUPILLAS, US HOUSE OR/02

- — - ——— I W G . S G W = - - -

08/29/94 1000.00

STENY HOYER, US HOUSE MD/0S5

08/29/94 1000.00

KARAN ENGLISH, US HOUSE AZ/06

08/29/94 1000.00

CHUCK BLANCHARD, US HOUSE AZ/01
08/29/94 1000.00

BOB CARR, US SENATE/MI

08/29/94 500.00

LOUISE SLAUGHTER, US HOUSE NY/28

Grand Total: 15523.05
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purposes, oiher than using the name and address of any political commitise 1o solich contributions from such commities.

Any information copied from such Reports and Stalements may not be $0id or used by any person for the purposs of soliciiing contributions o for commercial

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Pull)
NATIONAL ABORTION AND KEPLODULHUE R 16-HTS ACTION LEAGHE /AL~
ol Disbursement Date (month, Amourt of Each
A Pull Neme, Malling Address and 2IP Code Purpose e vy I
JSanE Riffr 7/ AREfuar .
ro. CountAys/E DR Disbursement for: |_| Primary || General ¥-23-94 20.00
AAskinre RiocE AT 07920 Other (specity)
Purpose of Disbursement Date (monih, Amount of E
8. Full Nams, Mailing Address and ZIP Code ot m::m
Other (specily)
2 P Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch
C. Full Nams, Msiling Address and S paer) T Pkt
©y
R Disbursement for: UWUW
Other (specify)
N D. Full Name, Melling Address and ZiP Cods Purpose of Disbursement Oate (mondn, Amount of Each
day, year) Dsbursement This Period
wn
-~ Other (specity)
; E Full Neme, Malling Address and 2P Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
- day, year) Drsbursement This Period
N’
Disbursement for: Primary General
o et B |8
. apecity)
t.,T) F. Full Nams, Mailing Address end ZIP Cotde Purpose of Disbursement Dats (month, Amount of Each
: day, year) Disbursement Thes Penod
S0
_}Q\ Other (apecify)
G. Full Name, Malling Address end 2P Coda Purposs of Disbursermant Date (month, Amount ol Each
day, year) Disbursament This Pariod
Omer (spacily)
H. Full iame, Malling Addrees and ZIP Code Purpoee of Disbursement Data (month, Amount of Esch
day, year) Disburseman! This Period
Other {specity)
L. Full Name, Malling Address end Z3F Code Purposs of Disbursement Date {month, Amount of Each
day. year) Dwsbursement This Perod
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SCHEDULE B - LINE 29 ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS
Full Name Of Committee: National Abortion Rights Action League PAC
I.D. No C00079541

Amount

DSCC WOMENS COUNCIL 08/29/94 1000.00
430 S. CAPITOL ST., SE
WASHINGTON, DC 20003~

TO DSCC WOMENS COUNCIL

CAMPBELL, BONNIE FOR GOVERNOR 08/29/94 2000.,00
300 WALNUT, #160
DES MOINES, IA 50309~

TO BONNIE CAHPBELL IA/GOVERHOR

Grand Total: 3000.00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 2046}

November 10, 1994

Brent Thompson, Executive Director
Fair Government Foundation

1331-A Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 469
wWwashington, D.C. 20004

RE: MUR 4127

Dear Mr. Thompson:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 3, 1994, of
the complaint you filed on behalf of the Fair Government

A g Foundation alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The respondents

N will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please

3 forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

Al complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4127. Please refer

~ to this numaber in all future communications. PFor your

- information, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

e N Sincerely,

ool 429

Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCION D ( 20463

November 10, 1994

Evan L. Goldman, Treasurer

National Abortion and Reproductive
Rights League PAC

1156 - 15th Street, N.W., 7th Floor

wWashington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 4127
Dear Mr. Goldman:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the National Abortion and Reproductive Rights
League PAC ("Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 4127. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should
be submitted under ocath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Page 2
Letter to Evan Goldman

If you have any questions, please contact Joan
McEnery at (202) 219-3400. For your information, we have
enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for
handling complaints.

Sincerely,

aksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,. D C 2046}

November 10, 1994

Kate Michelman, Registered Agent

National Abortion and Reproductive
Rights Action League Foundation, Inc.

1101 - 14th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 4127
Dear Ms. Michelman:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the National Abortion and Reproductive Rights
Action League Foundation, Inc. (the "Foundation") may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 417. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Foundation in
this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
ocath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. 1If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.B8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Page 2
Letter to Kate Michelman

1f you have any questions, please contact Joan
McEnery at (202) 219-3400. For your information, we have
enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for
handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mgfw

aksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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NAME OF COUMSBL: Nicole M. McLaughlin, [sq. ¢ f Uafﬂrgq

ADDRESS NARAL
1156 15th Street, NW

-

Washington, DC 20005
(202) 973-3014

TELEPHONE!

The abova-named individual is hecreby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notiflcations and other

comnunications from the Commission and to act on my behalf defore

the Conmission,

.
//=1 8- 94 .
- F@ﬁ#zo:m%ﬂm e Tasns.

o RESPONDENT'S NAMB:
< ADDRESS 1

i eproductive Rights Action
League - PAC

JMashington, DC__ 20005

HOME PHONE: (801) 9§5/-5264

BUSINESS PHONE: (202) 973-3000. . _
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NARAL-PAC

November 17, 1994

Ms. Joan McEnery

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
999 E Street, NW, Room 657
Washington, DC 20463

1Z oy
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RE:  Request For 20-Day Extension - MUR 4127

b6, WY €5 6

Dear Ms. McEnery:

I am in receipt of a letter from the FEC informing the National Abortion and
Reproductive Rights Action League PAC (NARAL-PAC) that a complaint has
been received by the FEC regarding NARAL-PAC’s alleged election activities.
The matter is numbered MUR 4127. This letter was received by NARAL-PAC
on November 15, 1994. I would like to request a 20-day extension of the
response date in this matter.

NARAL-PAC is interested in providing the FEC with as full a response as

possible so that this matter can be resolved expeditiously. In order to do so, it

will be necessary for NARAL-PAC to collect and review a substantial amount of

material. In addition, we will need to conduct interviews of staff members who

may have been involved. Finally, the timing is such that the Thanksgiving

holiday falls in the middle of the response period. Natioral Abert

Given our desire to compile a complete and informative response, and the
upcoming holiday, I would like to request a 20-day extension of NARAL-PAC’s PN,
response period. This would move the date our response is due to the FEC to 1156 15th Streer i)

Wednesday, December 21, 1994. s

Washington, DC 24

Phone (2021 973 3
1 (2071 873 309

it Yor by NARAL #4
amg not authonzea oy

Any candwdate
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I understand that generally the FEC mails out notice of approval of the extension for a
response date and only calls if there is a problem. However, given the holiday, 1 would very
much appreciate it if you could inform me by telephone whether or not the request has been
approved as it may require NARAL-PAC staff to adjust any travel plans they have. I will
call you on Monday or you can reach me at 202-973-3014.

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

/i(c?otwmu{ughlin

Staff Attorney

W

Q]

(@,
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NARAL

vu3
R

1156.15¢h Sexapt  NW

Washington, WNC _2000S5

P TIAR A

£202) 97323000

The above~named individual is hereby designated as my
coungel and is authorized to recaive any notifications and other

communications from tha Commission and to act on my behalf before
the Commission.

Naovemher 29, 1994

gg;?ﬁigé. éfé&gé;;éz;f444;1
Date igmature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

~The NARAL loundation .
ADDRESS

s 1156 _15th Street, NN
~Mashinton, DC 20008

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

(202) _973-3000




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 2048)

November 21, 1994

Nicole M. McLaughlin, Esq.
NARAL

1156 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005

RE: MUR 4127
National Abortion
and Reproductive Rights Action
League - PAC and
Evan Goldman, as Treasurer

Dear Ms. McLaughlin:

This is in response to your letter dated November 17, 1994,
regquesting an extension until December 21, 1994 to respond to
the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on December 21, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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THE NARAL FOUNDATION Promoting Reproductive Choices

November 30, 1994

Ms. Joan McEnery

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
999 E Street, NW, Room 657

Washington, DC 20463

RE: Requ

Dear Ms. McEnery:

On November 21, 1994, the NARAL Foundation was served with an identical
copy of the Complaint served on NARAL-PAC approximately one week earlier.
As you and I have discussed, in the interest of clarity and efficiency, NARAL-
PAC and the NARAL Foundation would like to submit a joint response.
Therefore, I would like to request that the NARAL Foundation be granted a
15-day extension, thus making the due date for its response the same as the due

nsion - 4127

date for NARAL-PAC’s response.

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

/N//MM /7 /W/La/\,

M. McLaughlin

Staff Attorney

w, Wios6 7 ¥

IVYE N3 .w 301330
N
NOLLSFTa. IV 'muu

The NARAL Fauniat o

1156 15tk Street. NW
Suite 700

Washington 0C 20005
(2021373 3000

=3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 2046)

December 7, 1994

Nicole M. McLaughlin, Esqg.
NARAL Foundation, Inc.
1156 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005

RE: MUR 4127
National Abortion
and Reproductive Rights Action
League Foundation, Inc.

Dear Ms. McLaughlin:

This is in response to your letter dated November 30, 1994,
requesting an extension until December 21, 1994 to respond to
the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on December 21, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,
Mi. TM

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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December 21, 1994

Ms. Mary Taksar, Esquire ime
Federal Election Commission )
Office of the General Counsel, Room 657 "
999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463 ==

RE: MUR 4127 -
Dear Ms. Taksar:

On November 14, 1994, the National Abortion and Reproductive Rights
Action League-PAC ("NARAL-PAC") and Evan Goldman as treasurer, received
from the Federal Election Commission (*FEC" or "the Commission") a complaint
("the Complaint”) filed by the Fair Government Foundation ("FGF") alleging that
NARAL-PAC had violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act" or "the Federal Election Campaign Act"). On November 21,
1994, the National Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action League Foundation
("the NARAL Foundation" or "the Foundation") received from the FEC a copy of
the same Complaint. NARAL-PAC and the NARAL Foundation hereby submit
this joint response explaining why the Commission should conclude that there is
no basis for proceeding further on the Complaint against either entity.

Factual Background
On November 5, 1994, the FGF filed a Complaint with the FEC alleging
that NARAL-PAC made independent expenditures on behalf of four federal piikoios b

candidates by conducting the "Great Pretenders” educational project ("the Great AR

1156 1584 Strest NW

Pretenders project”). On November 14, 1994, the FEC served a copy of this asa s

Complaint on NARAL-PAC. On November 21, 1994, the FEC served a copy of i‘w"

the same complaint on the NARAL Foundation. —— :
Fandt for by NARAL-PAL
dnd nor autharized by
any candidate




Mary Taksar, Esquire
December 21, 1994
Page 2

The Great Pretenders project was an effort to use humor to expose the anti-choice
positions of some public figures who represent themselves as pro-choice when in fact they
are not pro-choice. The Complaint against NARAL-PAC alleges that this project constituted
“independent expenditures" by NARAL-PAC on behalf of the opponents of those federal
candidates who were profiled by the project, and that NARAL-PAC failed to report such
expenditures as required by the Federal Election Campaign Act. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 109.1; 11 C.E.R. § 104.4. The Complaint cites as support for these allegations a

Washington Post news article dated October 14, 1994, as well as some Great Pretenders

project material.

The Complaint further alleges that NARAL-PAC is in violation of the federal
disclaimer requirements related to political advertising, see 11 C.F.R. § 110.11, and the
federal "best efforts" requirements applicable to contributions to political committees, see

11 C.F.R. § 104.7(b).

The Complaint makes no allegations against the NARAI. Foundation. Nevertheless,
because the FEC served notice to the Foundation that it may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act, the Foundation has responded as though the allegations against

NARAL-PAC have also been made against the NARAL Foundation.




<

'

Mary Taksar, Esquire
December 21, 1994
Page 3

Analysis
NARAL-PAC DID NOT MAKE INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES ON
BEHALF OF ANY FEDERAL CANDIDATES OR IN CONNECTION
WITH ANY OF THE ELECTION CONTESTS REFERRED TO IN THE
COMPLAINT.
NARAL-PAC is a separate segregated fund organized for the purpose of engaging in

electoral activity. See Statement of Organization on File with the FEC, attached hereto as

Exhibit A. As such, NARAL-PAC participates in federal election campaigns and files the

appropriate reports with the FEC.

NARAL-PAC did not expend any funds or resources on the Great Pretenders project.
{ 4, Affidavit of Evan Goldman, attached hereto as Exhibit B ("Goldman Aff."); see { 4,
Affidavit of Joanne S. Blum, attached hereto as Exhibit C ("Blum Aff."); see § 4, Affidavit
of Tracy Johnson, attached hereto as Exhibit D ("Johnson Aff."). Indeed, during the 1994
election cycle, NARAL-PAC did not make independent expenditures on behalf of any federal
candidate. {5, Goldman Aff. The Complaint’s premise is wholly mistaken, and the FEC
should find no reason to believe that NARAL-PAC is in violation of federal law for failure

to report independent expenditures conducted on behalf of federal candidates.
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Mary Taksar, Esquire
December 21, 1994
Page 4

II. THE NATIONAL ABORTION AND REPRODUCTIVE RIGHTS
ACTION LEAGUE FOUNDATION DID NOT MAKE INDEPENDENT
EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF ANY CANDIDATE FOR FEDERAL
OFFICE OR OTHERWISE PARTICIPATE IN ELECTORAL
ACTIVITY.

The NARAL Foundation does not participate in electoral activity of any sort. Even
assuming that Complainant’s allegation that the Great Pretenders project constituted electoral

activity is true, which the NARAL Foundation and NARAL-PAC in no way concede, no

Foundation funds were expended for this project. See § 5, Blum Aff.; see § 5 Johnson Aff.
Consequently, the Federal Election Commission should find no reason to believe that the

Foundation is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

II. NEITHER NARAL-PAC NOR THE NARAL FOUNDATION IS IN
VIOLATION OF FEDERAL DISCLAIMER REQUIREMENTS.

The Complaint also suggests that there may have been a violation of the federal
disclaimer requirements. See 11 C.F.R. § 110.11 (1994). Because neither NARAL-PAC
nor the NARAL Foundation made expenditures related to the Great Pretenders project,

neither organization is in violation of those requirements.

IV. NARAL-PAC IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE "BEST EFFORTS"
REGULATIONS APPLICABLE TO CONTRIBUTIONS TO POLITICAL
COMMITTEES.

In November of this year, at the request of the FEC, NARAL-PAC submitted to the

FEC a copy of its solicitation, which included language requesting federally required
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Mary Taksar, Esquire
December 21, 1994
Page 5

information from contributors whose contributions to NARAL-PAC aggregate more than
$200 in a calendar year. See Correspondence between FEC and Evan Goldman, attached
hereto as Exhibit E ("FEC/Goldman Correspondence”); § 6, Goldman Aff. The NARAL-
PAC solicitation requested that contributors supply the required information, provided notice
that the information was required by law, and included a reply form for the required
information. See FEC/Goldman Correspondence; { 6, Goldman Aff. Nevertheless, in
connection with that inquiry from the FEC, NARAL-PAC has reviewed its system for
following up with contributors who do not initially provide the federally required
information. NARAL-PAC has instituted additional mechanisms to ensure ongoing
compliance with the "best efforts" requirements in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 104.7(b);

{ 7-8, Goldman Aff.

Not only is NARAL-PAC in compliance on a going-forward basis, but NARAL-PAC
has also made a good faith effort to rectify any potential past lapses. NARAL-PAC has
contacted all contributors whose contributions have exceeded $200 since the effective date of
the "best efforts" regulation and requested the required information a second time from those
donors who have not yet provided it. § 9, Goldman Aff.; § 3-4 Affidavit of Faith Brown,
attached hereto as Exhibit G; see Sample Letter to Donors, attached hereto as Exhibit F.
Contributor information received as a result of this effort will be reported to the FEC in

accordance with federal regulations. § 9, Goldman Aff. NARAL-PAC is otherwise

complying with the "best efforts” regulation. { 10, Goldman Aff.




Mary Taksar, Esquire
December 21, 1994
Page 6
Conclusion
For the aforementioned reasons, the Federal Election Commission should decide not

to proceed against either NARAL-PAC or the NARAL Foundation for the purported

violations alleged in the FGF Complaint.
Respectfully submitted
NARAL-PAC and The NARAL

Foundation,

By their attorney,

A e
Nicole M. McLaughlin

ce: Kate Michelman, President, The NARAL Foundation
Evan Goldman, Treasurer, NARAL-PAC

Enclosures
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@7.70ENT OF oRGANIZATR e

(See reverse side for instructions)

1. (a) NAME OF COMMITTEE IN FULL [ZF (Check il name is changed) 2 DATE
A/A FioNAL ABORTISN AnD RELRODULTIVE RIGHTS At Tion/ (iASHE e 3~ /0-7F o
(b) Number and Streel Address [ (Check d address is changed) 3. FEC IDENTIFIGATION NUMBER .
(/54 (5T St Nty F200 20007954/
{¢) City, S:ate and ZIP Code L 4. IS THIS STATEMENT AN AMENDMENT?
U/ASIYNGCTON DC. 20005 BYes [wno

5. TYPE OF COMMITTEE (Check one)

L—_) (a) This committee is a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate information below.)

D {b) This committee is an authorized committee, and Is NOT a principal campaign committee. (Complete the candidate information below )

Name ot Candidate Candidate Party Affiliation Otffice Sought l-State/District

D (c) This committee supports/opposes only one candidate

{name of candidate)
D {d) This committee is a committes of the

Party.
(National, State or subordinate) (Democratic, Republican, etc.)

B/(e) This committee is a separate segregated fund.

D () This committee supports/opposes more than one Federal candidate and is NOT a separale segregated fund or a party committee.

Name of Any Connected Mailing Address and

Organization or Affiliated Committee ZIP Code Pfaicsntp
MATIONAL ABORTION AN D 1756 /5*" St., K/ F7 76 LW NETED

LERGUE

Type of Connected Organization
(] Corporation [J Corporation w/o Capital Stock [J Labor Organization B4 Membership Organization [ Trade Association [[] Cooperative

7. Custodian of Records: Identify by name, address (phone number -- optional) and position of the person in possession of committee books and
records.

Full Name Maliling Address Title or Position

Evan' 7. 6o0manl  1r5p s STESE W0 TN TRER SUREL
s I n e DS 20008

8. Treasurer: List the name and address (phone number — optional) of lhe treasurer of the committee; and the name and address ol any designated
agent (e.g., assistant treasurer).

Full Name Malling Address Title or Position
U I G /G (ST S Y TW b
A ASHH ETBN, DL 20088
9. Banks or Other Depositories: List all banks or other depositories in which the committee deposits funds, holds accounts, rents salety deposit
boxes or maintains funds.
Name of Bank, Depaository, etc. Mailing Address and ZIP Code
E/RSHE LN TG S St NN

Ly ASHINETIN, D 20005

I certify that | have examined this Statement and to the best of my knowledge and beliel it is true, correct and complete.
TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF TREASURER SIGNATURE OF TREASURER DATE

E AR T GOLDIN B/ W Fgen 3/ 0/”‘

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Statement 1o the penalties of 2U.5.C. §4379.
ANY CHANGE IN IRFORMATION mlu: BE REPOATED WITHIN:10 DAYS, .,

W R RNRT 2 D

= e
B e T

and is NOT an authorized committee. "

Fos
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IN THE CITY OF WASHINGTON

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

AFFIDAVIT OF EVAN GOLDMAN

I, Evan Goldman, being first duly sworn, depose and say:

1. I have been employed by the National Abortion and
Reproductive Rights Action League, Inc. ("NARAL, Inc.") as the
treasurer of the National Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action
League-PAC ("NARAL-PAC") since March 10, 1994.

2. As the NARAL-PAC Treasurer, I am responsible for disbursing
all NARAL-PAC funds by submitting to the Department of Finance
and Administration a request that the appropriate amount of money
be drawn on a check from the NARAL-PAC account.

3 I am also responsible for tracking the amount of NARAL-PAC
contributions to candidates for federal office and for preparing

and submitting the NARAL-PAC Federal Election Commission ("FEC")
Reports.

NARAL-PAC 1994 Election Cycle Activity

4. NARAL-PAC did not expend any funds or resources on the
"Great Pretenders" project which forms the basis of the Complaint
filed by the Fair Government Foundation.

5. NARAL-PAC did not engage in independent expenditures on
behalf of any federal candidate during the 1994 election cycle.

Compliance with "Best Efforts" Requlations

6. On September 28, 1994, I received a letter from the FEC
informing me that NARAL-PAC may not be in compliance with the
federal "best efforts" regulations and requesting that I submit a
copy of the NARAL-PAC solicitation to the FEC. I complied with
this request and sent a copy of the NARAL-PAC solicitation, which
requested that contributors provide the required information,
notified them that the information was required by law, and
provided a reply form for the required information.

7. In connection with the FEC inquiry, NARAL-PAC has instituted
additional mechanisms to better ensure full compliance with the
"best efforts" regulations.




8. NARAL-PAC has developed a system whereby monthly reports of
all NARAL-PAC contributors who have contributed more than $200 in
the calendar year are compared against a file of all NARAL-PAC
contributors who have provided the federally required
information. Those contributors who have not provided NARAL-PAC
with the required information receive a follow-up letter from me

requesting the necessary information and providing both a reply
card and a pre-addressed NARAL-PAC return envelope for the
response material. Upon receipt, I will report such information
to the FEC in accordance with federal regulations.

9. In addition, NARAL-PAC has made an effort to correct any
potential past lapses in compliance by requesting the required
information a second time from all contributors who have
contributed to NARAL-PAC since the "best efforts" requlations
took effect and whose contributions exceed $200. Any information
received as a result of these efforts will be reported by NARAL~-
PAC in accordance with FEC regulations.

10. NARAL-PAC is otherwise in compliance with all elements of
the "best efforts" regulations.

Dy a2y
Evan jGdldman

Sy;;nﬁro before me this
oA {? day of [ mdes 1994.

L ier ). flodio_

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

cpafl gp
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IN THE CITY OF WASHINGTON

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

AFFIDAVIT OF JOANNE 8. BLUM

I, Joanne S. Blum, being first duly sworn, depose and say:

1) I have been employed by the National Abortion and
Reproductive Rights Action League, Inc. ("NARAL, Inc.") as the
Political Director since November 21, 1993.

2) As the Political Director, I supervise and coordinate
National Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action League-PAC
("NARAL-PAC") activities on behalf of candidates running for
federal office.

3) As the Political Director, I supervised, coordinated and was
responsible for authorizing all expenditures related to the Great
Pretenders project that forms the basis of the Complaint filed by
the Fair Government Foundation.

4) I did not authorize any NARAL-PAC expenditures for the Great
Pretenders project.

5) I did not authorize any National Abortion and Reproductive
Rights Action League Foundation ("the NARAL Foundation")
expenditures for the Great Pretenders project.

P i
he)d-o .
Joanne S. Blum

Sworg/to before me this
[7 day of bt , 1994,

f\{/’;/u,‘_ 777 ) ‘%{M’c—-

Notary Public

- . teary B - iriot of Oolumbia
My Commission Expires: e Gt cnd 10607

blumgp . aff




: EXHIBIT D




u

1N

N

IN THE CITY OF WASHINGTON

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

e P N

AFFIDAVIT OF TRACY JOHNSON

I, Tracy Johnson, being first duly sworn, depose and say:

1) I have been employed by the National Abortion and
Reproductive Rights Action League, Inc. ("NARAL, Inc.") as the
Director of Finance and Administration since August 1, 1993.

2) All of the financial records of the National Abortion and
Reproductive Rights Action League-PAC ("NARAL-PAC") and the
National Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action League
Foundation ("the NARAL Foundation") are maintained by the
Department of Finance and Administration.

3) All expenditures by NARAL-PAC and the NARAL Foundation are
disbursed through the Department of Finance and Administration.

4) During 1994, no unauthorized NARAL-PAC checks have been
disbursed by the Department of Finance and Administration.

5) During 1994, no unauthorized NARAL Foundation expenditures
have been disbursed by the Department of Finance and
Administration.

C wee———

Tracy Johnsom——

Swor%bpo before.pe this
€/7=" day of (2B 1994,

Ne¢tary Public

My Commission Expires:

Yaff.gp {. 4897
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

Goldman, Treasurer SEF 28 (994

National Abortion and Reproductive

Rights Action League PAC

1156 15th St., N.W., 7th Floor

Washington, DC 20005

Identification Number: <C00079541

Reference: July Monthly Report (6/1,/94-6/30/94)

Dear Mr. Goldman:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary

-The identification of each contributor, including the
person’s occupation and name of employer, must be
provided if the person has contributed in excess of $200
in the aggregate during the calendar year. Please amend
Schedule A supporting Line 11l(a)(i) for each entry
lacking a contributor’s occupation and name of employer.

Note: If your committee has made attempts, either by a
written request or by an oral request documented in
writing to obtain this information from each
contributor, your committee may have exercised "best
efforts." Under revised 11 CFR 104.7(b), such effort
shall consist - of an initial clear and conspicuous
request for the name, mailing address, occupation, and
name of employer of each individual who has contributed
over $20C in the calendar yezt w«hicii iafcrmz  the
contributor that the reporting of such information is
required by law. If necessary, your committee must make
a written follow-up request or an oral follow-up request
documented in writing, within thirty days with no
additional solicitation. Subseguently, the committee
should report any changes provided by the contributor or
any additional information which is in the committee’s
records. If you believe that your committee satisfies
the "best efforts" provision, you should provide a copy
of your solicitation or an explanation of the method(s)
used to obtain contribution information. Clarification
regarding "best efforts" should be disclosed during each
two year election cycle beginning with the first report

filed in the non-election year. 11 CFR §104.3(a)(4)(i)

review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
questions concerning certain information contained in
report(s). An itemization follows:

the




’ ‘

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s)
correcting the above problem(s) should be filed with the Federal
Election Commission within fifteen (15) days of the date of this
letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on
our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is (202)
219-3580.

Sincerely,

/R ITm

Andrew J. Dodson
Senior Reports Analyst
219 Reports Analysis bivision
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November 3, 1994

NKr. Andrev J. Dodson

Seniocr Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463
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Desar Mr. Dodson:

This letter responds to the Commission's preliminary review of
NARAL-PAC's July Monthly Report (6/1/94-6/30/94) .

NARAL-PAC satisfies the "be-t cfforts® provision under revised 11
CFR 104.7(b). Enclosed is & copy of a NARAL-PAC solicitation.

Alsc, per our telephone couversation earlier today, the total
disclosed on Line 23 of NARAL-PAC's June monthly report is
accurate,

If you have any further questions concerning this report do not
hesitate to call me at (202) 973-3000.

Sincerely,

W}WMW

Evan J. Goldman
Treasurer
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ey 1 am algrmed by the wave of organized violence women, doctors and ;
= in Amarica. ‘I{ our fresdom to ¢hoose violence and terrorism, I am
Py enclosing my contribution to NARAL-PAC in the amount of: 4

3 Q sa2s 0 ss0 0 $%0 O other §____
. U02143 SINTOOSE PW24

Please ke your check pa vable to NARAL-PAC and return it with this form to: NARAL-
PAC, PO. Box 96874, Washington, DC 20077-7404,

Contributions or gifts to NARAL-PAC are not tax-deductible as charitable contributions.
NARAL-PAC cannot accept corporate checks.

Your membership in NARAL will not
"] be affected by your decision whether
to contribute 00 NARAL-FAC.
C v Prameting Repreductive Chaices MARAL
b John Q. Sample A b e
Lud 655 North Horners Lane

Rockville, MD 20850-1285
lu‘n“lul'n'oa'n'u"unu|"a-l|“u'uln'u|u'nlnlclulul

N

940394246068
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. A copy of the annual Financial Repert and Registration filed by this organization may be obtained by contactng: Natonal Abortion

and Reproductive Rigiis Action League, 1156 15¢h Street. NW, Sulte 700, Washington, D.C. 20005, (202) 973-3000; Office of Chantes
162 Washington Avenus, Albeny, NY 12231; Office of the Secretary of State, Statehouse, Annapolis, MD 21401; Suste
Divisien of Consumaer Afsirs, Dept. of Agricuiture & Consumer Services, PO. Box 1163, Richmond, VA 23209, Charities Division,
Ofiice of the Secretary of Sisie, State of Washington, Olympia, Washungion 96504 or by calling 1-800-1324483; or the Pennsylvana
of State by calling toll free, within Perveyivania, 1-800-732-0999. Residents of West Virginia may obtain 8 summary from
the Secretary of State. St Capitol, Charlaston, WV 25305. Registration with any of these governmental sgencies does not imply
endorsement by the state.
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IN THE CITY OF WASHINGTON, DC

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

AFFIDAVIT OF FAITH BROWN

I, Faith Brown, being first duly sworn, depose and say:

1) I have been employed by the National Abortion and
Reproductive Rights Action League, Inc. as the Acting Director of
Development since November 15, 1994. Between March 1, 1993 and
November 14, 1994, I was employed as the Associate Director of
Development for Membership.

2) On November 21, 1994, I instructed Sandra Paul, the
Membership / Development Coordinator, to review the National
Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action League-PAC ("NARAL-PAC")
contribution records from March 3, 1994 and compile a list of all
contributors who had exceeded the $200 threshold established by
federal reporting requirements.

3) On November 29, 1994, the Development Department, in
conjunction with NARAL-PAC, organized a mailing to all NARAL-PAC
contributors who had surpassed the federally established $200
threshold, requesting for the second time the necessary federal
information including name, mailing address, occupation and name
of employer.

4) On November 29, 1994, NARAL-PAC sent the aforementioned

letter.

Haith Brown

Sworg}to before _me this
(7" day of Qeizambe~ ) 1994.

iﬁ?%ﬁgglf /?27 7%5%24ﬁ¢__*
Noftary Public

My Commission Expires:
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November 29, 1994

Dear Friend of NARAL-PAC:

Thank you for your past contribution to NARAL-PAC.

T Federal law requires political committees to report the name, mailing

address, occupation and name of employer for each individual whose

contributions aggregate in excess of $200 in a calendar year. If you have not

o provided this information, please do so on the enclosed response form. I have
also enclosed a postage-paid envelope for your convenience.

-
-

Once again, thank you for your continued support of NARAL and your
commitment to secure and protect our rights.

. d

C

<

y Sincerely,

| Evan Goldman

PAC Coordinator

4

£

')
)
.

Nat:onal Abortion
and Reproguctive Rights
Action League

Political Action Commuttee

1156 151h Street. Nvy
Suwite 700
Washington DC 23005

Pnone (202) 973 3000
Fax (202) 873-3096

Pard for by NARAL-PAC
and nol authorized by
any candiddle




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 2046

December 29, 1994

Kate Michelman, Registered Agent

National Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action League, Inc.
1101 14th Street, N.W.

Wwashington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 4127

Dear Ms. Michelman:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the National Abortion and Reproductive Rights
Action League, Inc. ("NARAL, Inc.") may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 4127. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against NARAL, Inc. in
this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

The Commission did not originally notify NARAL Inc. of the
complaint due to the receipt of incorrect information from the
Corporate Registration Division for the District of Columbia.
When the Office of General Counsel made an inquiry to the
Registration Division for the District regarding incorporated
NARAL entities, it was informed that only one such entity, NARAL
Foundation, Inc., existed. However, the existence of NARAL Inc.
recently came to our attention. When this Office again
contacted the Corporate Registration Division for the District
for clarification, we were informed that NARAL, Inc. is also
incorporated in the District.




C -

Kate Michelman, Registered Agent
National Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action League, Inc.
Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

I1f you have any questions, please contact
Joan chnerg at (202) 219-3400. For your information, we have
enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for
handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclogures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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April 11, 1995 z

Mary Taksar, Esq.

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
999 E Street, NW, Room 657
Washington, DC 20463

RE:  Request For 20-Day Extension - MUR 4127

Dear Ms. Taksar:

[ am in receipt of a letter from the FEC informing the National Abortion and
Reproductive Rights Action League, Inc. (NARAL) that a complaint has been
received by the FEC regarding NARAL's alleged election activities. The matter
is numbered MUR 4127. This letter was received on April 10, 1995 by Kate
Michelman, President and registered agent of NARAL. I have enclosed a
designation of counsel completed by Ms. Michelman.

Due to upcoming easter and passover holidays, and to ensure that NARAL has
adequate time to prepare a response, NARAL would like to request at 20 day
extension for the response date. This would make the response date Monday,
May 15, 1995,

Please let me know if there are any problems.

Sincerely,

//' 77/ - Nations! Abortion

M 9 M_Wm Rights
Nicole McLaughlin 1156 15th Steer, NW
Staff Attomney mﬁm 0C 20005

Phane (202) 873-3000
Fax (202) 973-3096

L ]




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUMNSEL

MUR _41a%
NAME OF COUNSELs Nicole M. McLaMihf}n

ADDRESS: NARQA L
ISl I1S™ Sr. AN

was ‘mnqhhn DC 2T 2,009

202-9%3 304

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

W/2 (% m yﬁé(/“’/ﬁb‘-{ PRes inenNT

D’i:e 4 Sig ature

RESPONDENT'S NAME: NarAL , Tonc.

ADDRESS: 1S e j g S+ AL

Woshirmgton , DC 20005

P—

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: 202 - 973 - 3000
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 13, 1995

Nicole McLaughlin, Esq.

National Abortion and Reproductive
Rights Action League, Inc.

Suite 700

1156 15th Street, NW

washington, DC 20005

RE: MUR 4127

Dear Ms. McLaughlin:

This is in response to your letter dated April 11, 1995,
requesting an extension until May 15, 1995 to respond to the
complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After considering
the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office of the
General Counsel has granted the requested extension.

Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on
May 15, 1995,

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

(|
Susan Mitchell, Paralegal
Central Enforcement Docket

Celebrating the Commission’s 20th Anniversary

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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May 15, 1995

Mary Taksar, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW

Room 657

Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 4127

Dear Ms. Taksar:

On November 14, 1994, the National Abortion and Reproductive Rights
Action League PAC (NARAL-PAC) received from the Federal Election
Commission ("FEC" or "the Commission") a complaint ("the Complaint”) filed by
the Fair Government Foundation ("FGF") alleging that NARAL-PAC had violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). On
November 21, 1994, The National Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action
League Foundation (the "NARAL Foundation") received from the FEC a copy of
the same Complaint. On December 21, 1994, NARAL-PAC and The NARAL

Naon! Abortion

Foundation submitted a joint response (the "Joint Response") explaining why the and Reproductive Rights

Action League
Commission should conclude that there is no basis for proceeding further on the ;rsi r;;, Stract, NW

url

Washington, DC 20005

Phone (202) 973-3000
Fax (202) 973-3096

sl
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Mary Taksar, Esquire
May 15, 1995
Page 2

Complaint against either NARAL-PAC or The NARAL Foundation.'

On April 10, 1995, National Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action League, Inc.
("NARAL") received from the FEC a copy of the same Complaint. NARAL hereby submits
this response explaining why the Commission should conclude that there is no basis for

proceeding further on the Complaint against NARAL.?

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

The Great Pretenders project was an effort to use humor to expose the anti-choice
positions of some public figures who represent themselves as pro-choice when in fact they
are not pro-choice. The Complaint alleges that, in connection with this project, NARAL
violated Section 441b(a) of the Act, which prohibits contributions and expenditures by
corporations in connection with elections for federal office.

NARAL is a 501(c)(4) non-profit membership organization. See Certificate of
Incorporation and relevant Amendment, attached hereto as Exhibit A. As such, it is entitled

to the protections of the First Amendment and is permitted under the federal election laws

' Letter submitted to Ms. Taksar, Federal Election Commission, by NARAL-
PAC and The NARAL Foundation, RE: MUR 4127, December 21, 1994.

? NARAL also incorporates by reference and asks the Commission to treat as submitted
by NARAL the Joint Response. To the degree that an issue raised by the Complaint is
addressed only in the Joint Response, NARAL rests on that earlier discussion. Specifically,
NARAL incorporates by reference the discussion in the Joint Response pertaining to "best
efforts."”




Mary Taksar, Esquire
May 15, 1995

Page 3

both to endorse candidates and to make partisan communications to its members and their
families. 11 C.F.R. § 114.3(a)(1).

ANALYSIS

The Complaint alleges that if NARAL funds were used in connection with the Great
Pretenders project, the federal election laws were violated. The Complaint points to a press
conference and materials supplied to the press announcing the Great Pretenders project. In
addition, the Complaint highlights a reference in a Washington Post article to NARAL’s
intention to use mailings and "truth squads” as part of the project. These allegations do not
provide a sufficient foundation to justify the Commission proceeding. See 11 CFR §
111.6(a).

The First Amendment Precludes Regulation
of NARAL'’s Speech Absent Express Advocacy

The First Amendment’s protections extend to the political activities of a non-profit
advocacy organization such as NARAL. Any statements made in connection with the Great
Pretenders campaign are protected by the First Amendment, which can only be regulated to
the degree that they constitute express advocacy. See Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1 (1976),
Federal Election Commission v. Citizens for Life, Inc., 479 U.S. 238 (1986). Significantly,

the Complaint itself concedes that terms of express advocacy were not used.
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Mary Taksar, Esquire
May 15, 1995
Page 4

The Press Conference and Materials

The Complaint focuses on the press conference announcing the Great Pretenders
project and the packet of materials distributed to the press at that time. As noted above, the
Complaint itself concedes that terms of express advocacy were not used. Even if this activity
did involve express advocacy, a corporation is permitted to endorse a candidate, publicly
announce its endorsement of such candidate, and state the reasons underlying such
endorsement. AO 1984-23. Furthermore, the FEC has expressly authorized corporations to

announce such an endorsement to the press. Id.
"Truth , ilin

The Complaint also refers to a Washington Post article noting NARAL’s intention to
use "truth squads” and mailings. An announcement of such intentions does not justify the
Commission proceeding in this case. Indeed, NARAL did not, in fact, use "truth squads" as
part of the project. As for mailings, even if the Great Pretenders project involved express
advocacy properly subject to regulation, membership organizations such as NARAL may use
corporate treasury funds to produce and send printed materials of a partisan nature which
express the views of the corporation to members, 11 C.F.R. § 114.3(c)(1), and even to some

non-members. AO 1984-23. Thus, the allegation based on the announced intention to use

mailings fails to demonstrate that any action should be taken on the basis of this Complaint.
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Mary Taksar, Esquire
May 15, 1995
Page 5

CONCLUSION

For the aforementioned reasons, the Federal Election Commission should decide not
to proceed against NARAL for the purported violations alleged in the Fair Government

Foundation Complaint.

Respectfully submitted,
NARAL, Inc.

s i

By its attorney
Nicole M. McLaughlin

Enclosures

cc: Kate Michelman, President, NARAL, Inc.
and The NARAL Foundation
Evan Goldman, Treasurer, NARAL-PAC
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CERTIPICATE

]

THIS 18 TO CERTIFY that all provisions of the District of Columbia

Non-profit Corporation Aot have been complied with and ACCORD-
INGLY this Certificate of ...._.... ... __:.MMI!.t%.Q'.l..._...__._..._....___....

LT T T T R ——

is hereby issued to the . MATIOMAL ABORTION RICHTS ACTION LEACUE,
R T

D L L T

A R SRR AR . —

as of the date hereinafter mentioned.

Date October 10, 1973

Prraa 8. RoLyy,
Recorder of Deeds, D.C.

Nnguﬂn C., Stokes

-~

Oovernmen) of fhe Distwicl ol Colamida
Torm RDC 3
Out. 1883

2l
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUSINESS REGULATION ADMINISTRATION

o
B
=

CERTIFICATE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that all applicable provisions of the DISTRICT
OF COLUMBIA NONPROFIT CORPORATION ACT have been complied with and

accordingly, this CERTIFICATE Of AMENDMENT is hereby issued to
NATIONAL ABORTION RIGHTS ACTION LEAGUE, INC.

NAME CHANGED TO:
NATIONAL ABORTION AND REPRODUCTIVE RIGHTS ACTION LEAGUE,
INC.
as of FEBRUARY 4TH ! 1994 '

Hampton Cross
Acting Director

Barry K. Campbell
Administrator

Business Regulation Administration
%&ﬂl ,—K%}Z »
William L. les, Jr
Act. Asst. Superintendent of Corporations
Corporations Division

Sharon Pratt Kelly
Mayor
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In the Matter of )
) Enforcement Priority

~ SENSITIVE

GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT
I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the General Counsel's Report to recommend
that the Commission no longer pursue the identified lower

priority and stale cases under the Enforcement Priority System,

I1I. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

. A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other

- Cases Pending Before the Commission

als A critical component of the Priority System is identifying
i those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure
o of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

. Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their

q; rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases
o3 are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the

@ Commission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more
o important cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

identified 10 cases which do not warrant further pursuit

1

relative to the other pending cases. A short description of

each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively

| 9 These matters are: MUR 4165 (Attachment 2); MUR 4187
(Attachment 3); MUR 4188 (Attachment 4); MUR 4199 (Attachment 5);
MUR 4211 (Attachment 6); MUR 4212 (Attachment 7); MUR 4216
(Attachment 8); MUR 4224 (Attachment 9); MUR 4243 (Attachment 10);
MUR 4245 (Attachment 11).
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low priority and consequent recommendation not to pursue each

case is attached to this report. See Attachments 2-11. As the
Commission reguested, this Office has attached the responses to
the complaints for the externally-generated matters and the
referrals for matters referred by the Reports Analysis Division
in instances where this information was not previously
circulated. See Attachments 2-11.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively

more resources when the activity and evidence are old.
Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent
activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the
current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of
our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified
33 cases that

do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission resources.2

7 These matters are: PM 308 (Attachment 12); RAD 94L-29
(Attachment 13); RAD 94L-34 (Attachment 14); RAD 94NF-10
(Attachment 15); RAD 94NF-13 (Attachment 16); MUR 4027
(Attachment 17); MUR 4028 (Attachment 18); MUR 4033
(Attachment 19); MUR 4042 (Attachment 20); MUR 4045

(Attachment 21); MUR 4047 (Attachment 22); MUR 4049
(Attachment 23); MUR 4057 (Attachment 24); MUR 4059
(Attachment 25); MUR 4062 (Attachment 26); MUR 4065
(Attachment 27); MUR 4066 (Attachment 28); MUR 4067
(Attachment 29); MUR 4069 (Attachment 30); MUR 4070
(Attachment 31); MUR 4077 (Attachment 32); MUR 4079
(Attachment 33); MUR 4086 (Attachment 34); MUR 4089
(Attachment 35); MUR 4095 (Attachment 36); MUR 4099
(Attachment 37); MUR 4102 (Attachment 38); MUR 4104
(Attachment 39); MUR 4111 (Attachment 40); MUR 4113
(Attachment 41); MUR 4117 (Attachment 42); MUR 4127
(Attachment 43); and MUR 4132 (Attachment 44).
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Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is
based on staleness, this Office has not prepared separate
narratives for these cases. As the Commission requested, the
responses to the complaints for the externally-generated matters
and the referrals for the internally-generated matters are
attached to the report in instances where this information was

not previously circulated. See Attachments 12-44.

ol This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its
K prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed
- below in Section III.A and III.B effective February 13, 1996,
™ By closing the cases effective February 13, 1996, CED and the
- Legal Review Team will respectively have the additional time
o necessary for preparing the closing letters and the case files
N for the public record.

N

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file effective
February 13, 1996 in the following matters:

PM 308

RAD 94L-29

RAD 94L-34

RAD 94NP-10
RAD 94NF-13
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B. Take no action, close the file effective February 13,
1996, and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

MUR 4027
MUR 4028
MUR 4033
MUR 4042
MUR 4045
MUR 4047
MUR 4049
MUR 4057
MUR 4059
MUR 4062
MUR 4065
MUR 4066
MUR 4067
MUR 4069
MUR 4070
MUR 4077
MUR 4079
MUR 4086
MUR 4089
MUR 4095
MUR 4099
MUR 4102
MUR 4104
MUR 4111
MUR 4113
MUR 4117
MUR 4127
MUR 4132
MUR 4165
MUR 4187
MUR 4188
MUR 4199
MUR 4211
MUR 4212
MUR 4216
MUR 4224
MUR 4243
MUR 4245

d
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General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Agenda Document #X96-13

Enforcement Priority

I, Marjorie W.

CORRECTED CERTIFICATION

Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission, do hereby certify that the

Commission decided by votes of 4-0 to take the following

action in the above-capticned matter:

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file
effective March 5, 1996, in the following

matters:
1) PM 308
2) RAD 94L-29
3) RAD 94L-34
4) RAD 94NF-10
5) RAD 94NF-13
B. Take no action, close the file effective

March 5, 1996, and approve appropriate
letter in the following matters:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

4027
4028
4033
4042
4045
4047
40495
4057
4059

CEEEREEEE

(continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification: Enforcement Priority
March 6, 1996

MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
NUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR
MUR

(continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification: Enforcement Priority
March S, 1996

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, and Thomas
voted affirmatively on the above-noted decisions.
Commissioner McGarry was not present.

Attest:

3/1/96

jorie W. Emmons
tary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 7, 1996

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Brent Thompson, Executive Director
Fair Government Foundation

1331-A Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 469

Washington, DC 20004

RE: MUR 4127
Dear Mr. Thompson:

On November 3, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
received the complaint you filed on behalf of the Fair
Government Foundation alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action in the matter. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission’s docket. 1In light
of the information on the record, the relative significance of
the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the
Commission determined to close its file in this matter on
March 5, 1996. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Vool Jakoe (350

Mary L.’'Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Celebrating the Commission’s 20th Anniversary

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20461

March 7, 1996

Nicole M. McLaughlin, Esquire
NARAL

1156 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005

RE: MUR 4127
NARAL PAC and Evan J.
Goldman, as treasurer
NARAL Foundation, Inc.
NARAL, Inc.

Dear Ms. McLaughlin:

Oon October 20, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients of a complaint alleging certain violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action against the National Abortion and Reproductive Rights
League PAC and Evan J. Goldman, as treasurer, the National
Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action League Foundation, Inc.,
and the Nationlg Abortion and Reproductive Rights Action League,
Inc. This case was evaluated objectively relative to other
matters on the Commission’s docket. 1In light of the information
on the record, the relative significance of the case, and the
amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission determined to
close its file in this matter on March 5, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

Celebrating the Commussion’s 20th Anniversary

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED



Ms. McLaughlin, Esq.
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact the Central
Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

oA o g

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463
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